
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. Request for Approval of the November 29, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. Request for approval of the December 13th Treasurer's Report 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

a. Request for approval of the 12.13.2023 Payroll Spreadsheet 

b. Request for approval of the 2023 Marine Rescue Annual Payroll 

c. Request for approval of the 2023 PD Holiday Bonus Correction / Adjustment Pay 

d. Request for approval of the 12.13.2023 Gusto Payroll Report 

e. Request for approval of the 12.13.2023 Payables Spreadsheet 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

X. Old Business 

XI. New Business 

a. Discussion and / or action regarding the 2024 Schedule of Regular City Council 
Meetings  

 

b. Request for acceptance and approval of signature - Community Foundation grant - 
Cemetery grass seed 

1



12/13/2023 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
c. Request for approval of the amendment to Historic District Commission Code of 

Ordinances, Section 10-170(a) – graduated scale for ordinance violations 

d. Request for approval to grant a two (2) foot variance for Forest Way Duplex boxes 

e. Request for Approval of an Off Island Business License Application - 97 Films 

f. Request for Approval for an Off Island Business License Application - Map Electric  

g. Request for Approval of an Off Island Business License - DVM Utilities  

h. Request for Approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit (Street Cut) - DVM Utilities - 
7006 Main Street 

i. DVM Utilities - Supporting Documents 

 

j. DVM Utilities - Supporting Document  

 

k. Request for Approval of (3) Vehicle & (3) Trailer Permits - DVM Utilities - 7006 Main 
Street - Yacht Club  

l. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - O'Boyle & Co. - MICT Lennox 
Building 

m. Request for approval of a trailer permit - Spence Brothers - Jockey Club 

n. Request for approval for the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit – Fettig’s 
Landscaping – Inn at Stonecliffe 

o. Request for approval for the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit – Harborview 
Custom Builders – Inn at Stonecliff 

p. Request for approval for the 30-day extension of (5) vehicle permits – Hoffman 
Landscaping – Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V 

q. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit – Dickinson Homes – Hoban 
Hill Nephew Building route check vehicle 

r. Request for approval of three (3) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Benser 
1256 Truscott St. 

s. Request for approval of four (4) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Lakeview 
Hotel 1358 French Ln. 

t. Request for approval of four (4) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Iroquois 
Hotel 1351 French Ln. 

2



12/13/2023 Council Agenda Page | 3 

 
u. Request for approval of (2) vehicle & (1) trailer – Little Traverse Tree Service – Inn at 

Stonecliffe 

v. Request for approval of a vehicle permit – UP North Construction – Ledtke East Bluff 

w. Request for approval of a vehicle permit – UP North Construction – Gromley – 
Stonebrook Lot 6 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

3



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MACKINAC ISLAND CITY COUNCIL,  

HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 7358 MARKET STREET,   

MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN, ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2023, AT 3:00 PM  
 

 

 

Mayor Doud called the Regular Meeting of the Mackinac Island City Council to order at 3:00 pm, followed by 

the pledge of allegiance.  

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: B. Bailey, R. Chambers, T. Corrigan, S. Moskwa, A. Myers, A. Sehoyan 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None CITY ATTORNEY: E. Evashevski 

TREASURER: R. Linn         via Zoom from St. Ignace, MI                

MIPD: D. Topolski       

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on November 13, 2023 were presented. Mayor Doud stated 

that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

 

Treasurer’s Report was presented.   

Motion by Bailey, second to the motion by Chambers, to place the Treasurer’s Report on file as presented. 

- Councilman Bailey requested a 2022 / 2023 comparison for transient bike monies collected  

All in favor. Motion carried.   

 

Payroll and Payables were presented.   

Motion by Corrigan, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve the November 16, 2023 updated payroll. 
 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Bailey, to pay the November 29, 2023 bills and payroll in the 

amount of $197,237.64.  

- Councilwoman Myers asked the Mayor’s Assistant to look into how the check and payables are 

worded for the Total Communications bill due to the use of ARPA funds.  

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan 

Nays:  None. Motion carried    

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to accept the agenda with the addition of the following 

agenda item 

- Request to keep Officer Miedzianowski employed through December 2023 

All in favor. Motion carried.   

 

A proposal was received from Corporal Dziobak, submitted to the Public Safety Committee, recommending that 

the Police Department be approved to continue the employment of Officer Miedzianowski through December 

31, 2023. Committee recommended approving the continued employment.  

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to accept the recommendation of the Public Safety 

Committee to continue the employment of Officer Miedzianowski through December 31, 2023.  

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan 

Nays:  None. Motion carried 

 

Old Business: 
 

Mayor Doud noted that Sam Barnwell has resigned from the Mackinac County 911 Board, and proposed the 

appointment of Jason St. Onge in his place.  

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve Mayor Doud’s appointment of Jason St. Onge 

to the Mackinac County 911 Board. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Councilman Bailey asked for an update on the Forest Way Townhomes Duplexes  

- Dennis Dombroski has sent drawings to Dickinson & Stafford (Rick LaMarch) but haven’t heard 

back anything definite yet.  

- Councilman Bailey noted that the City needs to start looking into bonds for the project  

- Mr. Dombroski noted that Stafford likes the proposed build, but will only be economical if they can 

do 16ft boxes, but the City’s ordinance has a maximum of 14ft 

o Stonecliffe Rd. is the main concern for the box size 

o Could possibly use the airport runway to accommodate the larger box size, but Council 

would need to issue a variance for the larger box size 

▪ Mr. LaMarch noted that State Road and getting onto the runway would not be an 

issue with the proposed sizing  

▪ Councilwoman Myers noted that, if this is the route being considered, that the 

corner where British Landing Road splits to State Road needs to be measured to 

ensure the truck will make the corner without disrupting the neighboring properties 

- Drawings either need to be issued a variance for the large box size, or the drawings will need to be 

redone 

o Mr. Dombroski has reached out to redesign to 14ft boxes 

4

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 2 November 29, 2023 City Council Meeting Minutes   

 

Old Business Cont.  

- Councilwoman Myers requested that attorney Evashevski start to research bonding for the project to 

have something in place by July  

o Councilman Moskwa inquired about costs  

o Councilwoman Myers noted that the units in Phase II came out to about $280,000.00, so 

assuming these will be around $300,000.00 – probably bond for $1.3 to $1.5 million dollars 

 

New Business: 
 

The 2024 health insurance renewal for 44 North was presented.  

- 7.11% increase (typical increase and similar to the past few years) 

- DPW agrees to move forward with the 2024 proposal  

Motion by Sehoyan, second to the motion by Moskwa, to accept the 2024 renewal for health coverage through 

44 North.  

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan 

Nays:  None. Motion carried 

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a preapproved vehicle and trailer permit, 

submitted by Belonga Excavating, to repair the water shut off at the Stingel residence located at 7028 Main 

Street. Vehicle and trailer arrived on November 14th and were in use for one (1) day. All in favor. Motion 

carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve a preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by 

Mackinac Island Carriage Tours, to remove a sign at Millie’s on Main. Vehicle was used on November 13th and 

was in use for one (1) day. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve a preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by 

Power Construction Group, for the Grand Hotel earth retention project. Vehicle arrived on November 27th and 

will be in use for two (2) months. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Mission Point, 

for the use of a Skytrack for remodeling work at the Cypress Building. Vehicle will arrive on December 4th and 

will be in use for one (1) month. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve an Off-Island business license for LD 

Construction. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve an Off-Island business license for Cedar Creek 

Storage Barns. Fee was waived as this is work for the Mackinac Island Housing Corp. All in favor. Motion 

carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Cedar 

Creek Storage Barns, to deliver storage sheds for the new houses at the Edgewood development. Vehicle and 

trailer will arrive on December 6th and will be in use for one (1) day. Fees were waived as this is work for the 

Mackinac Island Housing Corp. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Lunda 

Construction, for a Peterbilt mechanics truck at the Wastewater Treatment Plant construction project. Vehicle 

arrived on November 27th and will be in use for the duration of the project. Permit fees were waived as this is 

work for the Dept. of Public Works (DPW). All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve an Off-Island business license for August 

Winter and Son’s, Inc. all in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve a vehicle & (2) trailer permits, submitted by 

August Winter & Son’s, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant project. Vehicle & trailers will arrive on 

December 1st and will remain for the duration of the project. Permit fees were waived as this is work for the 

Dept. of Public Works (DPW). All in favor. Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by 

F&V Construction, for continued work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant project. Vehicle and trailer will arrive 

on November 30th. Vehicle will be in use for one day, and the office trailer will remain throughout the project. 

Permit fees were waived as this is work for the Dept. of Public Works (DPW). All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

5

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 3 November 29, 2023 City Council Meeting Minutes   

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by UP North 

Construction, for construction use at the Gromley lot (Stonebrook South, Lot 6). Vehicle will arrive on 

December 2nd and will be in use for 14 days. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Power 

Construction, contingent on an explanation of use – if the use is deemed necessary, Mayor Doud can approve at 

her discretion. Vehicle is proposed to arrive on November 30th and be in use for two (2) months. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Plutchak 

Crane Rental, to use a linkbelt truck crane to set a roof unit at the Lilac Tree Hotel. Vehicle will arrive some 

time during the week of December 4th and will be in use for one (1) to three (3) days. All in favor. Motion 

carried.  

 

Motion by chambers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve three (3) vehicle permits, submitted by 

Mackinac Axe, to remove trees at the Iroquois housing on French Lane, Alex Bazinau residence on Cadotte 

Ave., and the old Largo residence in the Annex. All job dates are to be determined and will take one (1) to three 

(3) days each. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Councilwoman Myers noted that Annette Eustace of Rehmann, the City’s accounting firm, will be retiring soon. 

Annette has been instrumental in assisting the City and Dept. of Public Works with accounting and auditing 

services, and she would like to have flowers and a thank you letter sent to her.  

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to have the Mayor’s Assistant work with the DPW to send 

flowers and a letter to Annette, congratulating her on her upcoming retirement.  

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan 

Nays:  None. Motion carried 

 

Councilman Moskwa asked DPW Director Allen Burt for an update on DPW projects 

- Mr. Burt noted there were some issues at the Biddle Point Pump Station with the by-pass pumps 

o Trying to switch from diesel to electric so things are quieter, but have a 60 week lead time 

on a part necessary to switch over 

o Company in charge of the work has a person station on the island 24/7 to check on 

everything every few hours 

o Overall project is going well  

- Wastewater Treatment Plant project is moving forward 

o Ken Peterson has been hired on as the new project manager  

o Some safety concerns on British Landing Road and State Road as well as by the Airport and 

Annex Road intersections  

▪ Ken is looking into some additional signage for these areas  

 

Councilman Bailey wanted to give the following thanks: 

- Allen Burt, DPW Director, for his weekly updates on the Wastewater Treatment Plant project 

- Mike Ruddle for his hard work on the Christmas decorations throughout town  

- Arnold Freight for hauling the town Christmas Tree  

 

 

 
 

There being no further business, motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting at 

3:45 pm. All in favor. Motion carried.   

  

 

Respectfully Submitted  

 

 

 

__________________________________    _____________________________________  

Margaret Doud, Mayor          Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

6

Section IV, Itema.



7

Section V, Itema.



Payroll December 14, 2023

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,500.80 1 $1,500.80

Bradford, Justin $30.08 80 36 $2,424.40

Davis, Joseph $25.87 72 12 84 $2,370.30

Dombroski, Dennis $59.15 68 $4,022.20

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 1 $382.00

Dziobak, Andrew $31.61 84 $2,655.24

France, Trista $2,180.33 1 $2,180.33

Gruits, Michael $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Hannink, Alicia (Gym) $16.00 16 $256.00

Kaminen, Cory $30.08 84 84 $2,568.72

Leach, Danielle $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Linn, Richard $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $12.94 24 $310.56

Patay, Mary $1,779.82 1 $1,779.82

Pereny, Kathryn $23.00 38 $874.00

Rollins, Christine $18.58 24 $445.92

Ross, Christian $19.08 80 $1,526.40

Ruddle, Mike $28.98 80 11.5 $2,818.31

St. Onge, Anne L. $22.26 76 $1,691.76

Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.00 15.5 $248.00

Stafford, Audrey (Library) $14.84 30 $445.20

Stakoe, Joseph $1,011.62 1 $1,011.62

Topolski, Douglas $3,471.95 1 $3,471.95

PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

PD Holiday Bonus $1,536.44 1 $1,536.44

Marine Rescue 2023 Pay $24,996.56 1 $24,996.56

TOTAL $67,738.20

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

8

Section VI, Itema.



Mackinac Marine Rescue - 2023 Season Payroll 

Name Rank 911 Hours Training Hrs Rate Total 

Arabie, Anthony Coxwain 110.55 35 $26.60 $3,871.63

Barnwell, Sam Coxwain 42 31.75 $26.60 $1,961.75

Bennett, Chad Deckhand 2.25 11.25 $17.75 $239.63

Burt, Allen Coxwain 111 20.5 $26.60 $3,497.90

Czamecki, Megan Engineer 18.5 25.75 $26.60 $1,177.05

Davenport, Steven Deckhand 0 1.5 $17.75 $26.63

Davey, Ellen Engineer 53.5 35 $26.60 $2,354.10

France, Trista Deckhand 44.5 21.5 $17.75 $1,171.50

Gist, Brian Engineer 15.5 15.25 $26.60 $817.95

Hagenbaugh, James Engineer 118.75 31.25 $26.60 $3,990.00

Kaminen, Cory Deckhand 4.75 10.5 $20.82 $317.51

Leach, Kevin Coxwain 51.25 5 $26.60 $1,496.25

McGreevy, Stephanie Coxwain 80 20.5 $26.60 $2,673.30

Stack, Jack Deckhand 2 16.25 $17.75 $323.94

Wright, Justin Deckhand 29.5 22.25 $20.82 $1,077.44

Payroll Total: $24,996.56

9

Section VI, Itemb.



PD Holiday Bonus 2023 - Correction 11.29.2023

Name Bonus Hours Pay Rate Total Pay 

Bradford, Justin 84 $30.08 $2,526.72

Davis, Joe 84 $25.87 $2,173.08

Dziobak, Andrew 84 $31.61 $2,655.24

Gruits, Michael 84 $25.87 $2,173.08

Kaminen, Cory 84 $30.08 $2,526.72

Payment Adjustments owed for 2023 PD Holiday Bonus Pay 

Name Orginal amount paid Correct amount owed Amount to be paid

Bradford, Justin $2,089.60 $2,526.72 $437.12

Davis, Joe $1,817.60 $2,173.08 $355.48

Dziobak, Andrew $2,386.40 $2,655.24 $268.84

Gruits, Michael $1,953.60 $2,173.08 $219.48

Kaminen, Cory $2,271.20 $2,526.72 $255.52

10

Section VI, Itemc.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 11/26/2023 - 12/09/2023 Pay day: 12/14/2023

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Arabie, Anthony
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 145.55 $26.60 $3,871.63
Federal Income
Tax

$554.09 Social Security $240.04 Net Pay $2,864.56

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $3,871.63 Social Security $240.04 Medicare $56.14
Check
Amount

$2,864.56

7165 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $56.14
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$240.04
Employer
Cost

$4,407.85

MI State Tax $156.80 Total $536.22

Total $1,007.07

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.76 $1,500.80
Federal Income
Tax

$167.40 Social Security $93.05 Net Pay $1,157.81

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,500.80 Social Security $93.05 Medicare $21.76
Check
Amount

$1,157.81

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.76 Total $114.81
Employer
Cost

$1,615.61

MI State Tax $60.78

Total $342.99

Barnwell, Sam
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 73.75 $26.60 $1,961.75
Federal Income
Tax

$206.68 Social Security $121.62 Net Pay $1,533.96

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $1,961.75 Social Security $121.62 Medicare $28.45
Check
Amount

$1,533.96

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $28.45 Total $150.07
Employer
Cost

$2,111.82

MI State Tax $71.04

Total $427.79

Bennett, Chad
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 13.50 $17.75 $239.63 Social Security $14.86 Social Security $14.86 Net Pay $211.59

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $239.63 Medicare $3.47 Medicare $3.47
Check
Amount

$211.59

Report generated by

  

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 11/26/2023 - 12/09/2023 Report Created On: 12/12/2023

+
City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/9
11

Section VI, Itemd.



6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $9.71
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$14.86
Employer
Cost

$272.82

Total $28.04 Total $33.19

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $30.08 $2,406.40 457 Retirement $50.00 $445.52
Federal Income
Tax

$320.86 Social Security $177.41 Net Pay $1,843.22

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $18.00 Rent $323.08 Social Security $177.41 Medicare $41.49
Check
Amount

$1,843.22

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Additional
Earnings

-- -- $437.12 Medicare $41.49 Total $218.90
Employer
Cost

$3,525.94

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $105.46

Gross -- -- $2,861.52 Total $645.22

Burt, Allen
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 131.50 $26.60 $3,497.90
Federal Income
Tax

$334.52 Social Security $216.87 Net Pay $2,754.13

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $3,497.90 Social Security $216.87 Medicare $50.72
Check
Amount

$2,754.13

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $50.72
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$216.87
Employer
Cost

$3,982.36

MI State Tax $141.66 Total $484.46

Total $743.77

Cowell, Ella
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Public Works

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Crawford, Reid
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Czarnecki, Megan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 44.25 $26.60 $1,177.05
Federal Income
Tax

$108.55 Social Security $72.98 Net Pay $930.78

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $1,177.05 Social Security $72.98 Medicare $17.07
Check
Amount

$930.78

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $17.07
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$72.98
Employer
Cost

$1,340.08

MI State Tax $47.67 Total $163.03

Total $246.27

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/9
12

Section VI, Itemd.



Davenport, Steven
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 1.50 $17.75 $26.63 Social Security $1.65 Social Security $1.65 Net Pay $23.51

Fire Department Gross -- -- $26.63 Medicare $0.39 Medicare $0.39
Check
Amount

$23.51

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $1.08 Total $2.04
Employer
Cost

$28.67

Total $3.12

Davey, Ellen
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 88.50 $26.60 $2,354.10
Federal Income
Tax

$220.23 Social Security $145.95 Net Pay $1,858.45

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $2,354.10 Social Security $145.95 Medicare $34.13
Check
Amount

$1,858.45

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $34.13
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$145.95
Employer
Cost

$2,680.13

MI State Tax $95.34 Total $326.03

Total $495.65

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 72.00 $25.87 $1,862.64
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $286.40
Federal Income
Tax

$302.00 Social Security $169.00 Net Pay $1,573.87

Police Department Overtime 12.00 $38.81 $465.66 Rent $231.00 Social Security $169.00 Medicare $39.52
Check
Amount

$1,573.87

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Medicare $39.52 Total $208.52
Employer
Cost

$3,220.70

Additional
Earnings

-- -- $355.48 MI State Tax $110.39

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $620.91

Gross -- -- $2,725.78

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 68.00 $59.15 $4,022.20 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$413.40 Social Security $247.30 Net Pay $2,868.65

Engineering Gross -- -- $4,022.20 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $247.30 Medicare $57.84
Check
Amount

$2,868.65

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $57.84 Total $305.14
Employer
Cost

$4,477.34

MI State Tax $151.41

Total $869.95

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Regular 80.00 $4.78 $382.00
Federal Income
Tax

$18.01 Social Security $23.69 Net Pay $319.29

Mayor Gross -- -- $382.00 Social Security $23.69 Medicare $5.54
Check
Amount

$319.29

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/9
13

Section VI, Itemd.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $5.54 Total $29.23
Employer
Cost

$411.23

MI State Tax $15.47

Total $62.71

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 457 Retirement $200.00 $351.35
Federal Income
Tax

$329.60 Social Security $178.92 Net Pay $1,994.81

Police Department
Additional
Earnings

-- -- $268.84 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Social Security $178.92 Medicare $41.85
Check
Amount

$1,994.81

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $40.31 Medicare $41.85 Total $220.77
Employer
Cost

$3,496.20

Gross -- -- $2,924.08 MI State Tax $100.37

Total $650.74

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $27.25 $2,180.33 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$455.89 Social Security $205.94 Net Pay $2,442.49

Mayor's assistant Marine Rescue -- -- $1,171.50 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $205.94 Medicare $48.17
Check
Amount

$2,442.49

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,351.83 Medicare $48.17 Total $254.11
Employer
Cost

$3,605.94

MI State Tax $159.12

Total $869.12

Gist, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 30.75 $26.60 $817.95
Federal Income
Tax

$28.53 Social Security $50.71 Net Pay $683.72

Fire Department Gross -- -- $817.95 Social Security $50.71 Medicare $11.86
Check
Amount

$683.72

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $11.86 Total $62.57
Employer
Cost

$880.52

MI State Tax $43.13

Total $134.23

Gray, Vincent
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gruits, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 457 Retirement $62.50 $345.00
Federal Income
Tax

$214.94 Social Security $148.34 Net Pay $1,837.72

Police Department
Additional
Earnings

-- -- $219.48 Social Security $148.34 Medicare $34.69
Check
Amount

$1,837.72

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/9
14

Section VI, Itemd.



7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,392.56 Medicare $34.69 Total $183.03
Employer
Cost

$2,920.59

MI State Tax $94.37

Total $492.34

Hagenbaugh,
James

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 150.00 $26.60 $3,990.00
Federal Income
Tax

$580.13 Social Security $247.38 Net Pay $2,943.03

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $3,990.00 Social Security $247.38 Medicare $57.86
Check
Amount

$2,943.03

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $57.86
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$247.38
Employer
Cost

$4,542.62

MI State Tax $161.60 Total $552.62

Total $1,046.97

Hannink, Alicia
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 16.00 $16.00 $256.00 Social Security $15.87 Social Security $15.87 Net Pay $226.05

Recreation
department

Gross -- -- $256.00 Medicare $3.71 Medicare $3.71
Check
Amount

$226.05

6392 Main Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $10.37
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$15.87
Employer
Cost

$291.45

Total $29.95 Total $35.45

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $374.25
Federal Income
Tax

$244.40 Social Security $193.61 Net Pay $2,486.62

Police Department Marine Rescue -- -- $317.51 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Social Security $193.61 Medicare $45.28
Check
Amount

$2,486.62

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Medicare $45.28 Total $238.89
Employer
Cost

$3,754.89

Bonus -- -- $255.52 MI State Tax $107.82

Gross -- -- $3,141.75 Total $591.11

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38 457 Retirement $16.00
Federal Income
Tax

$163.61 Social Security $112.59 Net Pay $1,079.53

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $335.00 Social Security $112.59 Medicare $26.33
Check
Amount

$1,079.53

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,822.38 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $26.33 Total $138.92
Employer
Cost

$1,961.30

MI State Tax $82.90

Total $385.43

Leach, Kevin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 56.25 $26.60 $1,496.25
Federal Income
Tax

$107.17 Social Security $92.77 Net Pay $1,214.01

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $1,496.25 Social Security $92.77 Medicare $21.70
Check
Amount

$1,214.01

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/9
15

Section VI, Itemd.



6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.70
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$92.77
Employer
Cost

$1,703.49

MI State Tax $60.60 Total $207.24

Total $282.24

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,153.85
Federal Income
Tax

$166.15 Social Security $112.99 Net Pay $297.57

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,822.38 Social Security $112.99 Medicare $26.43
Check
Amount

$297.57

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $26.43 Total $139.42
Employer
Cost

$1,961.80

MI State Tax $65.39

Total $370.96

McGreevy,
Stephanie

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 100.50 $26.60 $2,673.30
Federal Income
Tax

$363.22 Social Security $165.74 Net Pay $1,997.31

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $2,673.30 Social Security $165.74 Medicare $38.76
Check
Amount

$1,997.31

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $38.76
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$165.74
Employer
Cost

$3,043.54

MI State Tax $108.27 Total $370.24

Total $675.99

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$248.67 Social Security $153.97 Net Pay $1,769.04

Police Department
Additional
Earnings

-- -- $310.32 POLC dues $25.13 Social Security $153.97 Medicare $36.01
Check
Amount

$1,769.04

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $36.01 Total $189.98
Employer
Cost

$2,673.38

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $100.58

Gross -- -- $2,483.40 Total $539.23

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.25 $1,779.82 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$165.52 Social Security $106.75 Net Pay $1,277.09

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $106.75 Medicare $24.96
Check
Amount

$1,277.09

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,779.82 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $24.96 Total $131.71
Employer
Cost

$1,911.53

MI State Tax $66.90

Total $364.13

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/9
16

Section VI, Itemd.



Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 38.00 $23.00 $874.00
Federal Income
Tax

$30.48 Social Security $54.19 Net Pay $741.26

Engineering Gross -- -- $874.00 Social Security $54.19 Medicare $12.67
Check
Amount

$741.26

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $12.67 Total $66.86
Employer
Cost

$940.86

MI State Tax $35.40

Total $132.74

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 24.00 $18.58 $445.92 Social Security $27.65 Social Security $27.65 Net Pay $393.74

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $445.92 Medicare $6.47 Medicare $6.47
Check
Amount

$393.74

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $18.06 Total $34.12
Employer
Cost

$480.04

Total $52.18

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.08 $1,526.40
Federal Income
Tax

$110.78 Social Security $94.64 Net Pay $1,237.03

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,526.40 Social Security $94.64 Medicare $22.13
Check
Amount

$1,237.03

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.13 Total $116.77
Employer
Cost

$1,643.17

MI State Tax $61.82

Total $289.37

Ruddle, Austin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.98 $2,318.40
Federal Income
Tax

$358.74 Social Security $174.73 Net Pay $2,138.24

Public Works Overtime 11.50 $43.47 $499.91 Social Security $174.73 Medicare $40.87
Check
Amount

$2,138.24

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,818.31 Medicare $40.87 Total $215.60
Employer
Cost

$3,033.91

MI State Tax $105.73

Total $680.07

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/9
17

Section VI, Itemd.



Skazalski, Adrian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 76.00 $22.26 $1,691.76 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$161.11 Social Security $101.68 Net Pay $1,263.06

Library Gross -- -- $1,691.76 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $101.68 Medicare $23.78
Check
Amount

$1,263.06

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $23.78 Total $125.46
Employer
Cost

$1,817.22

MI State Tax $65.41

Total $351.98

Stack, John
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 18.25 $17.75 $323.94 Social Security $20.08 Social Security $20.08 Net Pay $286.04

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $323.94 Medicare $4.70 Medicare $4.70
Check
Amount

$286.04

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $13.12
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$20.08
Employer
Cost

$368.80

Total $37.90 Total $44.86

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 45.50 $15.24 $693.20
Federal Income
Tax

$16.05 Social Security $42.98 Net Pay $596.05

Library Gross -- -- $693.20 Social Security $42.98 Medicare $10.05
Check
Amount

$596.05

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.05
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$42.98
Employer
Cost

$789.21

MI State Tax $28.07 Total $96.01

Total $97.15

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $12.65 $1,011.62
Federal Income
Tax

$49.01 Social Security $62.72 Net Pay $844.25

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,011.62 Social Security $62.72 Medicare $14.67
Check
Amount

$844.25

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.67 Total $77.39
Employer
Cost

$1,089.01

MI State Tax $40.97

Total $167.37

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/9
18

Section VI, Itemd.



Topolski, Douglas
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $43.40 $3,471.95
457 Roth
Retirement

$946.00 $531.35
Federal Income
Tax

$766.93 Social Security $229.57 Net Pay $1,325.80

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Rent $230.75 Social Security $229.57 Medicare $53.69
Check
Amount

$1,325.80

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $53.69 Total $283.26
Employer
Cost

$4,517.31

Gross -- -- $3,702.70 MI State Tax $149.96

Total $1,200.15

White, Lindsey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Wright, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 51.75 $20.82 $1,077.44
Federal Income
Tax

$76.75 Social Security $66.80 Net Pay $874.63

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $1,077.44 Social Security $66.80 Medicare $15.62
Check
Amount

$874.63

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.62
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$66.80
Employer
Cost

$1,226.66

MI State Tax $43.64 Total $149.22

Total $202.81

Payroll Totals Regular 2461.55 $25.64 $63,103.89 457 Retirement $728.50 $1,666.12
Federal Income
Tax

$7,283.42 Social Security $4,185.04 Net Pay $47,888.91

Overtime 23.50 $41.09 $965.57 Rent $1,269.83 Social Security $4,185.04 Medicare $978.78
Check
Amount

$47,888.91

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $102.00
457 Roth
Retirement

$2,399.85 $817.75 Medicare $978.78
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$1,342.32
Employer
Cost

$76,727.99

Additional
Earnings

-- -- $1,591.24 Aflac Pre Tax $237.24 MI State Tax $2,690.41 Total $6,506.14

Marine Rescue -- -- $1,489.01 Aflac After Tax $50.87 Total $15,137.65

Bonus -- -- $255.52 POLC dues $25.13

Rent -- -- $230.75

Rent -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $67,737.98

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

9/9
19

Section VI, Itemd.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

12.13.2023 - Pg. 2 of 2

CITY PAYROLL 11.26.2023 - 12.09.2023 (Pay Date: 12.14.2023) $76,727.99

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 11.26.2023 - 12.09.2023 (Pay Date: 12.14.2023) $1,011.62

ANDREW DZIOBAK REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2023 GEAR $48.75

ARNOLD FREIGHT CITY FREIGHT CHARGES $823.23

APT TECHNOLOGIES CITY / HDC / PC MEETING IT SERVICES - NOV. 2023 $450.00

ADKINSON, NEED, ALLEN, RENTROP HDC & CITY LEGAL SERVICES $3,080.00

ACE HARDWARE PUB. WORKS SUPPLIES $51.90

ASTREA CITY INTERNET BILLS $401.99

BELONGA EXCAVATING CITY SAND DELIVERY $1,165.00

BLARNEY CASTLE CITY GENERATOR FUEL $773.87

BELONGA PLUMBING & HEATING PUBLIC RESTROOMS WINTERIZATION $202.75

CHEBOYGAN LIFE SUPPORT ADMIN CONTRACT PYMNT (9.1.23-1031.23) 3RD QTR LOSS $38,309.93

CDW GOVERNMENT CITY HALL COMMUNICATION $259.64

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENT $40.00

DOUG TOPOLSKI REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRUCK REPAIR $76.63

DPW CITY WATER BILLS $1,190.79

FRASER TREBILCOCK SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH NOV. 30, 2023 $1,240.00

ISLAND HARDWARE PD GAS & PUB. WORKS SUPPLIES $1,391.83

JOE DAVIS REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2023 GEAR $454.44

JUSTIN BRADFORD REIMBURSEMENT TO TRAVEL & ROOM - PPCT TRAINING $1,403.38

KATIE PERENY REIMBURSEMENT FOR NOTARY CERTIFICATION $132.95

M.I. 4-H COMMUNITY CLUB CITY CHRISTMAS TREES $150.00

M.I. FERRY COMPANY CITY FREIGHT CHARGES $69.90

MACKINAC RESORTS REC. DEPT. INSTRUCTOR STAYOVER $167.95

MCMASTER CARR SHOP SUPPLIES $617.66

MPARKS REC DEPT. CONFERENCE & MEMBERSHIP DUES $1,020.00

MACKINAC COUNTY TREASURER 2023 WINTER TAX PAPER $70.00

M.I. STATE PARK COMMISSION FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACT & LEASE $1.00

STATE OF  MICHIGAN MIDEAL 01.01.24 - 12.31.2024 $180.00

STATE OF MICHIGAN MIPD GATEWAY TO GATEWAY VPN (7.1.23 - 9.30.23) $387.00

NORTHERN MONUMENT MEMORIAL BRICKS $190.00

NMCOA DENNIS DOMBROSKI MEMBERSHIP DUES $100.00

PNC BANK CITY CREDIT CARD BILL $1,102.26

20

Section VI, Iteme.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

12.13.2023 - Pg. 2 of 2

QUILL LIBRARY SUPPLIES $410.54

REHMANN OCT. 2023 OUTSOURCING, PAYROLL, TRUNKLINE $3,230.00

STATE OF MICHIGAN BOTTOMLANDS LEASE - COAL DOCK $2,800.00

ST. IGANCE NEWS TOPOLSKI BUS. CARDS / SNOWMOBILE PERMITS $407.76

SWEETWATER FLORAL KITS FOR REC DEPT WREATH MAKING CLASS $2,721.00

TRISTA FRANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR ANNETTE'S RETIREMENT FLOWERS $189.10

TRI COUNTY BUILDERS CHRISTMAS TREE CEMENT / CITY HALL SUPPLIES $674.13

TOTAL $143,724.99

21

Section VI, Iteme.



 
SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS 

 OF THE MACKINAC ISLAND CITY COUNCIL  
JANUARY 1st THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2024   

 

Meetings are conducted in the Council Chambers,  
City Hall 2nd floor, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, MI.  

Official minutes of all proceedings are available on the City’s website and 
in the City Clerk’s office, located on the 2nd floor of the City Hall building  

 

 

All Regular Meetings of the Mackinac Island City Council will 
convene at the times listed below, unless posted otherwise  

 
Wednesday, January 10th - 3:00 pm  
Wednesday, January 24th - 3:00 pm 
Wednesday, February 7th - 3:00 pm 
Wednesday, February 21st - 3:00 pm 

Wednesday, March 6th 
- Bike License Redetermination Hearing – 2:30 pm 
- Regular Council Meeting – 3:00 pm 

Wednesday, March 20th - 3:00 pm 
Wednesday, April 3rd 
Wednesday, April 17th  

- Annual Business License Meeting – 2:30 pm  
- Regular Council Meeting – 3:00 pm 

Wednesday, May 1st - 4:00 pm 
Wednesday, May 15th - 4:00 pm  
Wednesday, May 29th - 4:00 pm 
Wednesday, June 12th - 4:00 pm 
Wednesday, June 26th - 4:00 pm 
Wednesday, July 10th - 4:00 pm  
Wednesday, July 24th - 4:00 pm  

Wednesday, August 7th – 4:00 pm 
Wednesday, August 21st – 4:00pm  

Wednesday, September 4th 4:00 pm  
Wednesday, September 18th – 4:00 pm  

Wednesday, October 2nd – 4:00 pm 
Wednesday October 16th – 4:00 pm  
Wednesday, October 30th – 3:00 pm 

Wednesday, November 13th – 3:00 pm 
Tuesday, November 26th – 3:00 pm (Thursday, Nov. 28th is Thanksgiving)  

Wednesday, December 11th – 3:00 pm  
Fri., Dec. 20th OR Mon., Dec. 23rd – 3:00 pm (Wednesday, Dec. 25th is Christmas Day) 

22

Section XI, Itema.



 

P.O. Box 933 Mackinac Island, MI 49757      906-847-3701      micf.org 

 
Grant Agreement 

 
December 4, 2023 
 
Grantee: City of Mackinac Island  
Grant Agreement: 1000.00 for Grass Seed 
Purpose of the grant:  Grass Seed 
 
Changes: Prior written approval from the MICF is required for any substantial change in the purpose of 
the program or for the use of the grant money. Please notify the Foundation, in writing, of changes in key 
staff or board membership. 
 
Project completion: We understand this project is expected to be completed within 1 year.  Within 90 
days of the completion of the project, a financial report and a written evaluation of the outcome of the 
project should be submitted to the Foundation.  Please use our enclosed grant project evaluation form as 
the basis of your report. 
 
Expenditure records: The grantee should maintain records of expenditures adequate to reflect the use of 
our grant money. Your organization may be asked to repay to the Foundation the amount of the grant if 
any condition of this agreement is not implemented.  
 
Public relations: The Foundation encourages the grantee to refer to the Foundation’s support in any 
outreach or public relations materials.  The grantee will send to the Foundation copies of any printed 
publicity regarding the awarding of this grant or the projects supported by this grant.   Photos, copy of new 
coverage and other proof of the event are requested along with the evaluation.  Please refer to the funds 
in all your promotional material. 
 
None of these funds will be used to attempt to influence legislation of any governmental body other than 
that which occurs when nonpartisan analysis, study and research is made available.  
 
The tax-exempt status verified in the proposal is still valid; any changes in that status, or changes in the 
organization that could lead to a change in that status, will be reported to The Mackinac Island 
Community Foundation promptly. 
 
Please indicate acceptance of this grant, and the terms with which it is awarded, on the lines below and 
return one signed copy to the Foundation within three weeks. We are happy to inform you of this decision.  
If you have any questions, please contact the Community Foundation office.   
 
 
 
 
____________________________________                       _________________ 
Signature of Grantee                                                                     Date      

23

Section XI, Itemb.



24

Section XI, Itemc.



25

Section XI, Itemc.



26

Section XI, Itemc.



27

Section XI, Iteme.



PO Box 455 
Mackinac Island, MI 49757 

Please indicate the type of business license you are applying for. Check only one: 

Name of Business: 

Name of Owner, 

D New Business (A business located within the City which was not licensed the previous year.) 

Renewal Business (A business licensed the previous year and identical to previOusly approved license.) 

Off-Island Business (A business operating within the City but not physically located within the City.) 

Location of Business: 

Type of Business: 

Maling Address: 142 N Llley Rd 
Cty, State, & Zp:Carai,ni (ZI 

APPLICATION FOR BUSINESS LICENSE 

Agont, or Manager icha 
CclnMi 

SIGNAGE: 

Map Eldic 

State of Michigan Sales Tax Number / Social Security or FEIN: 

NEW 

Electncal Condratoc 

pplicant's Signature 

ate Rec'd: 

Is this business a licensed trade regulated by the State of Michigan (contractor, architect, etc) Yes 
(f yes, please include a copy of your state license certificate) 

Ouncil Action Date: 

Horse or bicycle related businesSses please include a copy of your certificate of liability insurance. 

EXISTING 

Fax No. 

Telephone No: 13 -72 

Email Address: 

2 OlIZI 

ist the number and describe the type and location of all signs. (Refer to the City's Sign and Outdoor Merchandise Display Drdinance for guidance.) Also, check whether each sign is new or existing. 

NUMBER OF SIGNS 

Approved 

TYPE & LOCATION 

he following information is required for all businesses. If there are any changes to existing signage or new signage, please fill out a Sign Permit pplícation and provide drawings, sketches, and/or photos for each sign; showing all pertinent signage details. 

affirm thatthe information provided in this application is true and I have the authority to provide such information. 

Denied 

Fax 

Emai derk@atyomI Org 

Make checks payable to the City of Mackinac Island 
DO NOT WRITE IN THIS AREA- CITY USE ONLY 

Fee Rec'd: 

Date Signed 12L5 |2023 

Check No. 
License No. 

No 

1/18 

28

Section XI, Itemf.



29

Section XI, Itemg.



30

Section XI, Itemh.



31

Section XI, Itemi.



32

Section XI, Itemj.



33

Section XI, Itemk.



34

Section XI, Itemk.



35

Section XI, Itemk.



36

Section XI, Itemk.



37

Section XI, Itemk.



38

Section XI, Itemk.



39

Section XI, Iteml.



40

Section XI, Iteml.



41

Section XI, Itemm.



42

Section XI, Itemn.



43

Section XI, Itemo.



44

Section XI, Itemp.



45

Section XI, Itemp.



46

Section XI, Itemp.



47

Section XI, Itemp.



48

Section XI, Itemp.



49

Section XI, Itemq.



50

Section XI, Itemq.



51

Section XI, Itemr.



52

Section XI, Itemr.



53

Section XI, Itemr.



54

Section XI, Items.



55

Section XI, Items.



56

Section XI, Items.



57

Section XI, Items.



58

Section XI, Itemt.



59

Section XI, Itemt.



60

Section XI, Itemt.



61

Section XI, Itemt.



62

Section XI, Itemu.



63

Section XI, Itemu.



64

Section XI, Itemu.



65

Section XI, Itemv.



66

Section XI, Itemw.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	Request for Approval of the November 29, 2023 Meeting Minutes
	CC Meeting Minutes November 29, 2023

	Section V, Itema.	Request for approval of the December 13th Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report 12.13.2023

	Section VI, Itema.	12.13.2023 Payroll Spreadsheet
	12.14.2023 Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemb.	2023 Marine Rescue Annual Payroll
	2023 Marine Rescue Payroll

	Section VI, Itemc.	2023 PD Holiday Bonus Correction / Adjustment Pay
	PD 2023 Holiday Bonus - Correction 11.29.2023

	Section VI, Itemd.	12.13.2023 Gusto Payroll Report
	12.13.2023 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Iteme.	12.13.2023 Payables Spreadsheet
	12.13.2023 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section XI, Itema.	Discussion and / or action regarding the 2024 Schedule of Regular City Council Meetings
	2024 City Council Schedule of Regular Meetings

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for acceptance and approval of signature - Community Foundation grant - Cemetery grass seed
	M.I. Comm. Foundation - Cemetery Grant Reward Agreement

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval of the amendment to Historic District Commission Code of Ordinances, Section 10-170(a) – graduated scale for ordinance violations
	HDC Request to amend HDC Code of Ordinances, Section 10-170(a) - graduted fine scale

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for Approval of an Off Island Business License Application - 97 Films
	Off Island Business License Application - 97 Films

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for Approval for an Off Island Business License Application - Map Electric
	Off Island Business License Application - Map Electric

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for Approval of an Off Island Business License - DVM Utilities
	Off Island Business License Application - DVM Utilities

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for Approval of a Streets & Right of Way Permit (Street Cut) - DVM Utilities - 7006 Main Street
	Streets & Right of Way (Street Cut) - DVM Utilities

	Section XI, Itemi.	DVM Utilities - Supporting Documents
	7006 Main St Mackinac Island Overview Print - DVM Utilities ROW Permit

	Section XI, Itemj.	DVM Utilities - Supporting Document
	DVM Utilities - Supporting Documents

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for Approval of (3) Vehicle & (3) Trailer Permits - DVM Utilities - 7006 Main Street
	(3) Vehicle & (3) Trailer Permits - DVM Utilities - 7006 Main Street

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - O'Boyle & Co. - MICT Lennox Building
	Vehicle & Trailer Permit - O'Boyle & Co. - Lennox Building MICT Market St.

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of a trailer permit - Spence Brothers - Jockey Club
	Trailer Permit - Spence Brothers - Jockey Club

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval for the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit – Fettig’s Landscaping – Inn at Stonecliffe
	Fettig's Landscaping - Inn at Stonecliffe - 30-Day Extension

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval for the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit – Harborview Custom Builders – Inn at Stonecliffe
	Haroborview Custom Builders - 30-Day Extension - Inn at Stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemp.	Request for approval for the 30-day extension of (5) vehicle permits – Hoffman Landscaping – Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V
	Hoffman Landscaping - (5) vehicles for 30-Day Extension - Inn at Stonecliffe & Manor V

	Section XI, Itemq.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit – Dickinson Homes – Hoban Hill Nephew Building route check vehicle
	Preapproved Vehicle Permit - Dickinson Homes - Hoban Hill Nephew Building

	Section XI, Itemr.	Request for approval of three (3) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Benser 1256 Truscott St.
	(3) Vehicle Permits - Belonga Excavating - Benser 1256 Truscott St.

	Section XI, Items.	Request for approval of four (4) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Lakeview Hotel 1358 French Ln.
	(4) Vehicle Permits - Belonga Excavating - Lakeview Hotel 1358 French Lane

	Section XI, Itemt.	Request for approval of four (4) vehicle permits – Belonga Excavating – Iroquois Hotel 1351 French Ln.
	(4) Vehicle Permits - Belonga Excavating - Iroquois Hotel 1351 French Lane

	Section XI, Itemu.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle & (1) trailer – Little Traverse Tree Service – Inn at Stonecliffe
	(2) Vehicle & (1) Trailer Permit - Little Traverse Tree Service - Inn at Stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemv.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit – UP North Construction – Ledtke East Bluff
	Vehicle Permit - UP North Construction - Ledtke East Bluff

	Section XI, Itemw.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit – UP North Construction – Gromley – Stonebrook Lot 6
	Vehicle Permit - UP North Construction - Gromley Stonebrook South Lot 6

	Bottom


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }

